## City of Henderson

PO Box 189 1044 N. Main Street Henderson, NE 68371 Phone: (402) 723-5782 Fax: (402) 723-5785

E-Mail: henderson@mainstaycomm.net

The regular meeting of the Mayor and City Council of the City of Henderson, Nebraska was held at 7:00 p.m. on April 9, 2019 at City Hall in Henderson, Nebraska. Notice of this meeting was posted at the City Hall and Post Office and published in the April 4, 2019 *Henderson News*.

Mayor Mike Yoder called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Mayor Yoder declared the meeting to be legal and properly advertised with all members having been informed of the nature of the meeting and having received related information. Mayor Yoder also referred to the open meetings law poster at the back of the council chambers.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Mike Yoder. Council members: Brian Hiebner, Matt Friesen and Stan Friesen (7:02 p.m.). Absent: Corbin Tessman . Also present were city employees, residents for truck parking and City Attorney Charley Campbell.

Minutes from the March 12, 2019 meeting were reviewed. Matt Friesen made a motion to accept the minutes as presented. Brian Hiebner seconded. Roll vote: Ayes - Matt Friesen, Brian Hiebner and Mike Yoder (acting council member due to lack of quorum). Absent: Corbin Tessman and Stan Friesen. Motion carried.

Brian Hiebner made a motion to pay the claims as presented. Matt Friesen seconded. Roll vote: Ayes - Brian Hiebner, Matt Friesen and Stan Friesen. Absent: Corbin Tessman. Motion carried.

Two building permits were issued in March. Johnnie Steingard for a garage and Troy Powers for an addition to house. No formal action taken.

During public forum, Homer Peters spoke on behalf of residents in favor of implementing semi-truck parking and idling ordinance and designating an area for trucks to park.

Paul Kroeker was present to talk about using Kroeker Grain's south business as a designated truck parking area.

After discussion with the city attorney, it was decided to amend the previously adopted ordinances to address more specific concerns and to have as an agenda item for May. No formal action taken.

The ordinance to consider allowing ATV/UTVs to be driven within city limits was reviewed and discussed in length. Brian Hiebner made a motion to adopt Ordinance #424 as written, which is an ordinance to enact an ordinance to the Henderson Municipal Code to allow the operation of All-Terrain Vehicles and Utility-Type Vehicles within the corporate limits of the city of Henderson, to impose restrictions on the use of such vehicles, to establish a penalty for the violation of the ordinance and to suspend the three readings on three different days. Matt Friesen seconded. Roll vote: Ayes - Brian Hiebner, Matt Friesen and Stan Friesen. Absent Corbin Friesen. Motion carried.

The ordinance to consider allowing golf cart vehicles to be operated within in city limits was reviewed and discussed in length. Brian Hiebner made a motion to adopt Ordinance #425 as written, which is an ordinance to authorize the operation of golf cart vehicles within the corporate limits of the city of Henderson, to impose restrictions on the use of golf cart vehicles, to establish a penalty for the violation of the ordinance and to suspend the three readings on three different days. Stan Friesen seconded. Roll vote: Ayes - Brian Hiebner, Stan Friesen and Matt Friesen. Absent: Corbin Tessman. Motion carried.

Surplus city equipment and items were discussed. Brian Hiebner made a motion to advertise the following equipment and items as for sale: 1986 F800 Ford Dump Truck and snow plow; 1995 F250 Pickup with utility box; 2000 Grasshopper Mower, Christmas wreaths and a bobcat bucket. Stan Friesen seconded. Roll vote: Ayes - Brian Hiebner, Stan Friesen and Matt Friesen. Absent: Corbin Tessman. Motion carried.

Stan Friesen made a motion to adjourn. Matt Friesen seconded. Roll vote: Ayes - Stan Friesen, Matt Friesen and Brian Hiebner. Absent: Corbin Tessman. Motion carried.

Mike Yoder, Mayor Connie Brown, City Clerk